














05/20/22 1:50 PM M:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Tuk Tuk Thai Food - mtg 5.24.docx 

Date  Health Agent 
 

 
 

   Building Inspector:                Concurs                     Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:  Certificate of Inspection [COI] Inspection Required before opening. 
 

5/18/2022 Ken Murphy 
Date  Building Inspector 

 
 

 
   Sewer Commissioners:     Approved    Disapproved    Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/16/2022 Maria Simone/admin 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Collector:                 Outstanding Taxes                      Taxes Paid In Full 

  
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 

  
Remarks:  Taxes due for Q4, being paid at closing per Claire 
 

5/9/2022 A Dastous 
Date  Town Collector 

 
 

 
   Town Clerk:   

    If not corporation has business certificate been issued?    Yes       No 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/20/2022 CCobb 
Date  Clerk's Office 

 
 

 
   Assessors:   

    This individual has (have) completed the Form of List?      Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  fol on file 
 

5/11/2022 J Potter 
Date  Assessors Office 

 
 

 
   Department of Public Works:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DPW Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 



05/20/22 1:50 PM M:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Tuk Tuk Thai Food - mtg 5.24.docx 

5/10/2022 Matthew Quinn 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Department of Natural Resources:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DNR Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/9/2022 Chris Southwood 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

   Recreation Department:        Concurs        Does Not Concur   Not Under Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        

5/16/2022 KMatthews 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Police Department:    Concurs            Does Not Concur        Not Under Police Jurisdiction 

Remarks:        
 

5/19/2022 Lt. Brandon M. Esip 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Fire Department:                 Concurs                      Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:  Needs an inspection from the fire department 
 

5/11/2022 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen:      Concurs          Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        

            
Date   Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen Chairman 

 
 
 
 















































































































05/20/22 1:13 PMM:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Girl Scout Car Wash 6.18.22 -mtg 5.24.docx 

Town of Bourne 
Interdepartmental Advisory Form 

 
Start Date: 5/17/2022 

Owner/Applicant: 
Girl Scout Troop 62037 
22 Harlow Farm Road, Sagamore Beach 
Denise Cirillo  

Project Location: Sagamore Beach Fire Station 

Nature of Request: 

6.18.22 
9:45am-12pm 
Car Wash to raise funds for the troop 
 

Liability Insurance 
Naming Town of 
Bourne as 
Additional Insured 

Has applicant provided insurance?               Yes     No 
 

 
Map:  7.0    Parcel: 84.00 District:    

 
    Engineering: 

 
Date of  
Recording: 

      Lot Area:       Frontage:       Zone: B2 

Resource 
District: 

no Town 
Road: 

yes 
Paved: 

yes Contiguous 
Lots: 

no 

Flood Zone: 
x Within 

100' of 
Wetland: 

no 
 

   

Owner:        
Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 Timothy P Lydon 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

  Planning Department/Planning Board:      Concurs     Does Not Concur 
 

Remarks:        
 

 

5/17/2022 J. Copeland/ts 
Date  Town Planner 

  
 

 
   Conservation Commission:     Must File      Determination     Notice of Intent     

                                                                   Need not File 
Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 Stephanie M Fitch  
Date  Conservation Agent 

 
 

 
   Board of Health:               Concurs                    Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        



05/20/22 1:13 PMM:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Girl Scout Car Wash 6.18.22 -mtg 5.24.docx 

 
5/17/2022 K.Shea 

Date  Health Agent 
 

 
 

   Building Inspector:                Concurs                     Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/18/2022 Ken Murphy 
Date  Building Inspector 

 
 

 
   Sewer Commissioners:     Approved    Disapproved    Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/18/2022 Maria Simone/admin 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Collector:                 Outstanding Taxes                      Taxes Paid In Full 

  
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 

  
Remarks:        
 

5/18/2022 Shelly R Murphy 
Date  Town Collector 

 
 

 
   Town Clerk:   

    If not corporation has business certificate been issued?    Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  Not Applicable 
 

5/17/2022 CCobb 
Date  Clerk's Office 

 
 

 
   Assessors:   

    This individual has (have) completed the Form of List?      Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  na 
 

5/20/2022 J Potter 
Date  Assessors Office 

 
 

 
   Department of Public Works:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DPW Jurisdiction 

 



05/20/22 1:13 PMM:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Girl Scout Car Wash 6.18.22 -mtg 5.24.docx 

Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 Matthew Quinn 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Department of Natural Resources:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DNR Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 Chris Southwood 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

   Recreation Department:        Concurs        Does Not Concur   Not Under Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        

5/17/2022 Krissanne M. Caron 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Police Department:    Concurs            Does Not Concur        Not Under Police Jurisdiction 

Remarks:        
 

5/19/2022 Lt. Brandon M. Esip 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Fire Department:                 Concurs                      Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Fire Chief 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen:      Concurs          Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        

            
Date   Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen Chairman 

 
 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BOURNE 
Board of Selectmen 

24 Perry Avenue – Room 101 
Buzzards Bay, MA  02532-3496 

www.townofbourne.com                                                                                                             
  
  Phone:  508-759-0600 x1503 
   Fax: 508-759-0420 
 
  

APPLICATION FOR THE USE OF TOWN PROPERTY 
 

Individual/Organization Diane Woodside - Monument Beach Polar Club______________ 
 
Address (mailing) _______________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
Home/Business Address ___________________________________________________  
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
Home Telephone # ________________________________________________________  
 
Business Telephone # 508.759.8904___________________________________________  
 
Contact Person Diane Woodside______________________________________________  
 
Email address:_ admin@bournerecreationauthority.com__________________________ 
 
I (we) request the use of the following town owned property: 
 

 Name: __Monument Beach Parking Lot___________________________________ 
  
 Location: ___Shore road, Monument Beach, MA 02553_______________________ 
 
Purpose: ***parking a car (with a valid beach sticker) in the Marina portion of the lot where 
participants drive up, donate their food-stuffs, & then drive off.  
***Please indicate if a tent will be used or food served/available at event*** 

 

Date(s) Sunday – June 26th 2022________________________________________   
 
Time(s)   
 From _7:00 a.m. _____________________(time first person will arrive) 
 
 To     _11:00 a.m._____________________(time last person will leave) 
 
 From __________________________________(time first person will arrive 
 
 To      _________________________________(time last person will leave) 
 

*****Copy of Liability Insurance with town named as additional insured***** 
(PLEASE COMPLETE THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM) 

 
 
 



 
I (we) agree to pay the Town of Bourne a fee, if required, for use of such facilities 
 
 Estimated Attendance ____________________  
 
 Will the affair be policed?   Yes  _____  No __X__  
 Will admission be charged:  Yes _____  No __X__  
 
Signed _________Diane Woodside________________________________________  
 
Identification Presented __________________________________  
 

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 
 

It is agreed by ___________________________________________________________  
Hereinafter called the Organization, that the Town of Bourne be absolved of any and all 
liability brought about by actions of the participants and/or patrons of the organization 
while using the facilities of the Town of Bourne for the purpose of 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
It is further agreed that the Organization accepts responsibility for any and all damages caused 
by the participants and/or patrons of the Organization that are determined to be above and 
beyond what is considered normal wear and tear of the facilities.  
 
Signature of Organization _________________________________________________  
 
Printed Name ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Title _________________________________ Dated ________________________  
 
************************************************************************  
 

FOR TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S USE ONLY 
 

Estimated Facility Costs ___________________________  
 
Total Estimated Costs     ___________________________  
 
APPROVED ________________________  NOT APPROVED __________________  
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 

Town Administrator 
 

           _______________________  
           Marlene V. McCollem 
            Town Administrator 
 

Approval is contingent upon your acceptance of the estimated costs as listed above. If for 
any reason, you no longer wish to use our facility, please contact us immediately. 

 
 



05/20/22 1:49 PMM:\Exec\01 Selectmen's Meetings\1 Selectmen Agendas\2022 Agendas\05.24.22\Monument Beach Polar Club's 
Food Drive -mtg 5.24.docx 

Town of Bourne 
Interdepartmental Advisory Form 

 
Start Date: 5/6/2022 

Owner/Applicant: Annual Monument Beach Polar Club Annual Food Drive 
Diane Woodside   

Project Location: Monument Beach Beach Parking Lot 

Nature of Request: 

June 26, 2022 
7:00 a m. to 11:00 a.m. 
This date signifies the approximate "half-way mark" to our Annual Polar Plunge, & 
includes: parking a car (with a valid beach sticker) in the Marina portion of the lot where 
participants drive up, donate their food-stuffs, & then drive off                

Liability Insurance 
Naming Town of 
Bourne as 
Additional Insured 

Has applicant provided insurance?               Yes     No 
 

 
Map:      Parcel:   District:    

 
    Engineering: 

 
Date of  
Recording: 

      Lot Area:       Frontage:       Zone:       

Resource 
District: 

      Town 
Road: 

      
Paved: 

      Contiguous 
Lots: 

      

Flood Zone: 
      Within 

100' of 
Wetland: 

      
 

   

Owner:        
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Timothy P Lydon 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

  Planning Department/Planning Board:      Concurs     Does Not Concur 
 

Remarks:        
 

 

5/18/2022 Jennifer Copeland  
Date  Town Planner 

  
 

 
   Conservation Commission:     Must File      Determination     Notice of Intent     

                                                                   Need not File 
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Stephanie Fitch 
Date  Conservation Agent 

 
 

 
   Board of Health:               Concurs                    Does Not Concur 

 



05/20/22 1:49 PMM:\Exec\01 Selectmen's Meetings\1 Selectmen Agendas\2022 Agendas\05.24.22\Monument Beach Polar Club's 
Food Drive -mtg 5.24.docx 

Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 K.Shea 
Date  Health Agent 

 
 

 
   Building Inspector:                Concurs                     Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/18/2022 Ken Murphy 
Date  Building Inspector 

 
 

 
   Sewer Commissioners:     Approved    Disapproved    Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/16/2022 Maria Simone/admin 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Collector:                 Outstanding Taxes                      Taxes Paid In Full 

  
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 

  
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 A Dastous 
Date  Town Collector 

 
 

 
   Town Clerk:   

    If not corporation has business certificate been issued?    Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  Not Applicable 
 

5/6/2022 CCobb 
Date  Clerk's Office 

 
 

 
   Assessors:   

    This individual has (have) completed the Form of List?      Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  na 
 

5/6/2022 J Potter 
Date  Assessors Office 

 
 

 



05/20/22 1:49 PMM:\Exec\01 Selectmen's Meetings\1 Selectmen Agendas\2022 Agendas\05.24.22\Monument Beach Polar Club's 
Food Drive -mtg 5.24.docx 

   Department of Public Works:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DPW Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Matthew Quinn 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Department of Natural Resources:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DNR Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 Chris Southwood 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

   Recreation Department:        Concurs        Does Not Concur   Not Under Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        

5/20/2022 Krissanne M. Caron 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Police Department:    Concurs            Does Not Concur        Not Under Police Jurisdiction 

Remarks:        
 

5/17/2022 Lt. Brandon M. Esip 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Fire Department:                 Concurs                      Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/6/2022 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen:      Concurs          Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        

            
Date   Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen Chairman 

 
 
 
 







05/20/22 1:17 PMM:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\MBCA Ice Cream Social -7.11.22 - mtg 5.24.docx 

Town of Bourne 
Interdepartmental Advisory Form 

 
Start Date: 4/14/2022 

Owner/Applicant: Monument Beach Civic Associates 
Beth Agrillo  

Project Location: Bourne Fire Station 2 
14 Thomas Philbrick Rd, Monument Beach 

Nature of Request: 

7/11/22 
Ice Cream Social - Village Event 
Serving ice cream provided by the Whistle Stop 
4:00pm to 8:00pm (possibly a little longer for full clean up) 
 

Liability Insurance 
Naming Town of 
Bourne as 
Additional Insured 

Has applicant provided insurance?               Yes     No 
 

 
Map:   30.4   Parcel: 99.00 District:    

 
    Engineering: 

 
Date of  
Recording: 

      Lot Area:       Frontage:       Zone: VB 

Resource 
District: 

No Town 
Road: 

Yes 
Paved: 

Yes Contiguous 
Lots: 

NO 

Flood Zone: 
X Within 

100' of 
Wetland: 

No 
 

   

Owner:        
Remarks:        
 

4/14/2022 Timothy P Lydon 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

  Planning Department/Planning Board:      Concurs     Does Not Concur 
 

Remarks:        
 

 

4/22/2022 Jennifer Copeland 
Date  Town Planner 

  
 

 
   Conservation Commission:     Must File      Determination     Notice of Intent     

                                                                   Need not File 
Remarks:        
 

4/22/2022 Stephanie Fitch 
Date  Conservation Agent 

 
 

 
   Board of Health:               Concurs                    Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:  Gloves will be required for the serving of ready to eat foods to the public, thank you.  



05/20/22 1:17 PMM:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\MBCA Ice Cream Social -7.11.22 - mtg 5.24.docx 

 
5/4/2022 K.Shea 

Date  Health Agent 
 

 
 

   Building Inspector:                Concurs                     Does Not Concur 
 
Remarks:        
 

4/14/2022 KMurphy/ag 
Date  Building Inspector 

 
 

 
   Sewer Commissioners:     Approved    Disapproved    Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

4/15/2022 Maria Simone/admin 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Collector:                 Outstanding Taxes                      Taxes Paid In Full 

  
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 
FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 FY       RE $0.00 

  
Remarks:        
 

5/20/2022 A Dastous 
Date  Town Collector 

 
 

 
   Town Clerk:   

    If not corporation has business certificate been issued?    Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  Not Applicable 
 

4/14/2022 CCobb 
Date  Clerk's Office 

 
 

 
   Assessors:   

    This individual has (have) completed the Form of List?      Yes       No 
 
Remarks:  NA 
 

4/25/2022 J Potter 
Date  Assessors Office 

 
 

 
   Department of Public Works:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DPW Jurisdiction 

 



05/20/22 1:17 PMM:\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\MBCA Ice Cream Social -7.11.22 - mtg 5.24.docx 

Remarks:        
 

4/26/2022 Matthew Quinn 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Department of Natural Resources:  Approved    Disapproved    Not Under DNR Jurisdiction 

 
Remarks:        
 

4/14/2022 Chris Southwood 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

   Recreation Department:        Concurs        Does Not Concur   Not Under Jurisdiction 
 
Remarks:        

4/14/2022 Krissanne M. Caron 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Police Department:    Concurs            Does Not Concur        Not Under Police Jurisdiction 

Remarks:        
 

5/5/2022 Lt. John R. Stowe Jr. 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
   Fire Department:                 Concurs                      Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        
 

5/4/2022 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief 
Date  Department Head 

 
 

 
    Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen:      Concurs          Does Not Concur 

 
Remarks:        

            
Date   Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen Chairman 

 
 
 
 















 1 

Town of Bourne 

Designer Selection Procedures 

(Adopted [date]) 

1. These procedures govern the selection of designers for any building project for the Town 
of Bourne (the “Awarding Authority”) that is subject to the state designer selection law, 
M.G.L. c. 7C, §§ 44-58. Any other local law governing the procurement of services will 
be inapplicable to these procurements. 

2. The Select Board ("Approving Body") has the authority to conduct the designer selection 
process for the Awarding Authority. The Approving Body may delegate any duties 
described herein to the extent such delegation is permissible by law.   

3. The Approving Body shall designate the individual or group of individuals (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Committee") who will conduct the designer selection process for a 
particular project. No member of the Committee shall participate in the selection of a 
designer for any project if the member, or any of the member's immediate family: 

a. has a direct or indirect financial interest in the award of the design contract to any 
applicant;  

b. is currently employed by, or is a consultant to or under contract to, any applicant;  
c. is negotiating or has an arrangement concerning future employment or contracting 

with any applicant; or  
d. has an ownership interest in, or is an officer or director of, any applicant.    

 
4. A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for each contract subject to these procedures shall be 

advertised in a newspaper of general circulation in the locality of the building project, in 
the Central Register published by the Secretary of the Commonwealth, and in any other 
place required by the Approving Body, at least two weeks before the deadline for filing 
applications.    

5. The advertisement shall contain the following information:   
a. a description of the project, including the specific designer services sought, the 

time period within which the project is to be completed, and, if available, the 
estimated construction cost;  

b. if there is a program for the building project, a statement of when and where the 
program will be available for inspection by applicants;  

c. when and where a briefing session (if any) will be held;   
d. the qualifications required of applicants;   
e. the categories of designers' consultants, if any, for which applicants must list 

names of consultants they may use;   
f. whether the fee has been set or will be negotiated; if the fee has been set, the 

amount of the fee must be listed in the advertisement;   



 2 

g. when and where the RFQ can be obtained and the applications must be delivered. 
   

6. The RFQ shall include the current "Standard Designer Application Form for 
Municipalities and Public Agencies not within DSB Jurisdiction," which is available for 
download from the Massachusetts Designer Selection Board website at Procedures for 
Municipalities and Public Agencies not within DSB Jurisdiction. The Application Form 
may be amended to include additional information on a project-specific basis.     

7. The Committee shall evaluate applicants based on the following criteria:   
a. prior similar experience;   
b. past performance on public and private projects;   
c. financial stability;   
d. identity and qualifications of the consultants who will work with the applicants on 

the project; and  
e. any other criteria that the Committee considers relevant to the project.   

8. The Committee shall select at least three finalists. Finalists may be required to appear for 
an interview or provide additional information to the Committee, provided that all 
finalists are afforded an equal opportunity to do so.    

9. The Committee shall rank the finalists in order of qualification and transmit the list of 
ranked finalists to the Approving Body. No person or firm, including applicants' listed 
consultants, debarred pursuant to M.G.L. c. 149, § 44C, shall be included as a finalist on 
the list. 
The list must be accompanied by a written explanation of the reasons for selection 
including the recorded vote, if any. The written explanation and recorded vote, if any, 
shall be public records and shall be maintained in the contract file. 

10. If the fee was set prior to the selection process, the Approving Body shall select a 
designer from the list of finalists. If the Approving Body selects a designer other than the 
one ranked first by the Committee, the Approving Body shall file a written justification 
for the selection with the Committee and maintain a copy in the contract file.     

11. If the fee is to be negotiated, the Approving Body shall review the list of finalists and 
may exclude any designer from the list if a written explanation of the exclusion is filed 
with the Committee and maintained in the contract file. The Approving Body shall 
request a fee proposal from the first ranked designer remaining on the list and begin 
contract negotiations. If the Approving Body is unable to negotiate a satisfactory fee with 
the first ranked designer, negotiations shall be terminated and undertaken with the 
remaining designers, one at a time, in the order in which they were ranked by the 
Committee until agreement is reached. In no event may a fee be negotiated which is 
higher than the maximum fee set by the Approving Body prior to selection of finalists.     

12. If the Approving Body is unable to negotiate a satisfactory fee with any of the finalists, 
the Approving Body shall recommend that the Committee select additional finalists.     

13. The Approving Authority may allow a designer who conducted a feasibility study to 
continue with the design of a project. However, the Approving Authority may 



 3 

commission, at its discretion, an independent review, by a knowledgeable and competent 
individual or business doing such work, of the feasibility of the designer's work to ensure 
its reasonableness and its adequacy before allowing the designer to continue on the 
project, provided the Approving Authority otherwise complies with the statutory 
requirements for selecting a designer under Chapter 7C of the General Laws, including 
those set forth in M.G.L. c. 7C, § 54(a)(i).    

14. Every contract for design services shall include the following:   
a. certification that the designer or construction manager has not given, offered, or 

agreed to give any person, corporation, or other entity any gift, contribution, or 
offer of employment as an inducement for, or in connection with, the award of the 
contract for design services;   

b. certification that no consultant to, or subcontractor for, the designer or 
construction manager has given, offered, or agreed to give any gift, contribution, 
or offer of employment to the designer or construction manager, or to any other 
person, corporation, or entity as an inducement for, or in connection with, the 
award to the consultant or subcontractor of a contract by the designer or 
construction manager;   

c. certification that no person, corporation, or other entity, other than a bona-fide 
full-time employee of the designer or construction manager, has been retained or 
hired by the designer or construction manager to solicit for or in any way assist 
the designer or construction manager in obtaining the contract for design services 
upon an agreement or understanding that such person, corporation, or other entity 
be paid a fee or other consideration contingent upon the award of the contract to 
the designer; and  

d. certification that the designer has internal accounting controls as required by 
M.G.L. c. 30, § 39R(c), and that the designer has filed and will continue to file an 
audited financial statement as required by M.G.L. c. 30, § 39R(d). 

 
All fees shall be stated in design contracts, and in any subsequent amendments thereto, as 
a total dollar amount. Contracts may provide for equitable adjustments in the event of 
changes in scope or services. 

15. The Awarding Authority shall not enter into a contract for design services unless the 
Awarding Authority or the designer has obtained professional liability insurance covering 
negligent errors, omissions, and acts of the designer or of any person or business entity 
for whose performance the designer is legally liable arising out of the performance of the 
contract. The total amount of such insurance shall at a minimum equal the lesser of one 
million dollars or ten percent of the project's estimated cost of construction, or such larger 
amounts as the Awarding Authority may require, for the applicable period of limitations. 
A designer required by the Awarding Authority to obtain all or a portion of such 
insurance coverage at its own expense shall furnish a certificate or certificates of 
insurance coverage to the Awarding Authority prior to the award of the contract.     

16. Every contract for design services shall include a provision that the designer or its 
consultants shall not be compensated for any services involved in preparing changes that 



 4 

are required for additional work that should have been anticipated by the designer in the 
preparation of the bid documents, as reasonably determined by the individual responsible 
for administering the design contract.    

17. In the event of an emergency that precludes the normal use of these designer selection 
procedures, the Approving Body may elect to authorize expedited procedures to address 
the emergency. The Approving Body shall document in writing the reasons for the 
emergency declaration, the proposed scope of work, the estimated cost of construction, 
the established fee for the needed design services, and any other relevant information. 

The Approving Body may select three finalists from any standing list of designers who 
have applied for projects of a similar nature, or may otherwise select three designers to be 
considered as finalists for the project. The Approving Body shall rank the finalists in 
order of qualification and select the designer for the emergency work. 

18. The Awarding Authority shall publish the name of any designer awarded a contract in 
the Central Register.   

19. The following records shall be kept by the Awarding Authority:  
a. all information supplied by or obtained about each applicant;   
b. all actions taken relating to the project; and   
c. any other records related to designer selection. 

 
All records shall be available for inspection by the state Designer Selection Board and 
other authorized agencies. 

20. The Awarding Authority shall evaluate designers' performance on contracts using the 
Designer Selection Board evaluation form(s) in accordance with M.G.L. c. 7C, § 48(h), 
and file completed evaluations with the Board and any other agency named in M.G.L. c. 
7C, § 48(h).     

21. Nothing in these Procedures shall be interpreted to require the establishment of a board or 
waive or reduce the requirements of any other applicable law or regulation.    

22. For any design or construction project that includes funding provided by the 
Commonwealth, in whole or in part (such as reimbursements, grants and the like), the 
Awarding Authority must incorporate minority-owned business enterprise and women-
owned business enterprise participation goals. If applicable, the Awarding Authority shall 
take steps to assure that it complies with all Supplier Diversity Office requirements. 

 









DRAFT 
 

Board of Selectmen 
Minutes of Tuesday, April 5, 2022 

Bourne Veterans’ Community Center 
Buzzards Bay, MA 

 
TA Marlene McCollem 
 

Board of Selectmen 

Peter Meier, Chair 
George Slade, Clerk 
Judy Froman, Vice Chair 
Jared MacDonald 
Mary Jane Mastrangelo 
 
 

Others:  Toni Dering, David Cody, Fire Department Chief, Richard Conron, Vincent Mahoney, Darlene 
Mahoney, Heather DiPaolo, Phil Goddard, ISWM Manager of Facility Compliance & Technology 
Development Dan Barrett, ISWM General Manager, Shawn Patterson, DPW Director, Denise Wright, Tim 
Lydon, Mike Ellis, Town Accountant, Erica Flemming, Finance Director, Dan Barrett, General Manager, 
ISWM, and Barry Johnson, Town Clerk. 
 
 
7:00  PM Call Public Session to Order in Open Session 
 

1. Moment of Silence to recognize our Troops and our public safety personnel. 
 

2. Salute to the Flag.   
 

3. Vision:  Bourne is a proud community that embraces change while respecting the rich heritage 
of the town and its villages. It is a municipality based on strong fiscal government with a durable 
economy that recognizes the rights of all citizens, respects the environment, especially the coastal 
areas of the community and the amenities that it affords. Bourne embraces excellent education, 
and offers to citizens a healthy, active lifestyle. 

 

4. Mission:  Bourne will maximize opportunities for social and economic development while 
retaining an attractive, sustainable, and secure coastline and environment for the enjoyment of 
residents and visitors. Through responsible and professional leadership and in partnership with 
others, Bourne will strive to improve the quality of life for all residents living and working in the 
larger community. 

 

5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items  
a. Public comments are allowed for up to a total of 12 minutes at the beginning of each meeting. Each 
speaker is limited to 3 minutes for comment. Based on past practice, members of the Board are not 
allowed to comment or respond.  
 

6. Appointments and Licenses 























 
 

Selectmen’s Correspondence 

May 24, 2022 

 
A. Letter from E. Ellis re propane gas facility 
B. Letter from Xfinity re rate change 
C. Talent bank form from H. Kalick 
D. DEP letter - Draft Final Removal Action Completion Report 

LF-7 Radar Tube Burial Site Comments 
E. DEP letter - Draft Fuel Spill-1 Remedial Action Completion 

Report Memorandum of Resolution Comments 
F. DEP letter - Draft UFP Quality Assurance Project Plan 

Addendum 1 Otis Gun Club Supplemental Remedial 
Investigation Comments 

G. DEP letter - Demolition Area 1 System Startup Monitoring Plan 
Comments 

H. DEP letter - J-2 Range Eastern 2021 Environmental Monitoring 
Report RCL Comments 













 

 
 

 

 

 

Charles D. Baker 
Governor 
 
Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 
 

Kathleen A. Theoharides 
Secretary 

 
Martin Suuberg 
Commissioner 

 

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Glynis Bugg at 617-348-4040. 
TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370 

MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep 

Printed on Recycled Paper 
 

 

 May 9, 2022 
 

Air Force Civil Engineer Center/JBCC 
Attn: Ms. Rose H. Forbes 
Remediation Program Manager 
322 East Inner Road 
Otis ANG Base, Massachusetts 02542 
 

RE: BOURNE – BWSC 
Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037 
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC), Draft Final 
Removal Action Completion Report LF-7 
Radar Tube Burial Site, Comments 

           
Dear Ms. Forbes: 
 
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) has reviewed the document 
“Draft Final Removal Action Completion Report LF-7 Radar Tube Burial Site” dated April 2022 (the RACR).  
The RACR documents the completion of construction activities by the U.S. Air Force Civil Engineer Center 
(AFCEC) for the Non-Time Critical Removal Action (NTCRA) at the Landfill-7 (LF-7) Radar Tube Burial Site 
located at JBCC.  Removal action activities were conducted in accordance with the Final Removal Action 
Work Plan dated December 2021.  MassDEP has the following comments on the RACR. 
 
1. Page 5, Section 2.1, Construction Activities, Overview of Site Activities, 1st Paragraph: 

The text states "Site mobilization activities were conducted on December 6th and December 7th, 
2021, followed by excavation activities from December 8th to December 9th, 2021."  However, 
Section 2.6, Excavation Activities indicates “Excavation activities took place from December 7th 
through December 8th, following completion of pre-construction activities as discussed in Section 
2.3 above.”  Finally, Appendix A, JBCC Radar Tube Burial Site Daily Quality Control Report 12/9/2021 
does not appear to indicate any Site excavation activities taking place on that day.  Please clarify and 
revise the text accordingly. 
 

2. Page 9, Section 2.6, Excavation Activities, 4th Paragraph: 
The text states, "As a result of the meeting, additional exploration excavations were performed 
around the LF-7 site as indicated on Figure 4.  The final lateral and vertical extent of the excavations 
are approximate and based on measurements collected in the field.  All additional exploratory 
excavations were completed down to approximately 10 feet below ground surface.”  Please clarify 
whether the final lateral extent of the exploratory excavations included the entire area within the red 
dot-dashed line illustrated on Figure 4, Final Extent of Excavation.   
 
 
 



Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037                                                                                                                       Page 2 of 2 

 

3. Figure 2, LF-7 Site Map: 
MassDEP notes that the legend on Figure 2 is titled "FKHazsiteID".  Please clarify or revise the figure 
as necessary. 
 

4. Appendix A, JBCC Radar Tube Burial Site Daily Quality Control Report 12/8/2021: 
The Daily Quality Control Report Description of Production Completed Today By Activity states 
“1319hrs Dave Waters USACE on site, looked over excavation area and observed sampling, asked 
to have RAD Techs check concrete & rock in wooded section to West of excavation area.” indicating 
that a representative from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers had asked the APTIM Federal Services, 
LLC (APTIM) radiological technicians to survey a concrete debris field located in the wooded section 
to the west of the LF-7 Site with radiation detectors.  Please include a discussion of this activity, along 
with the results of the survey, in Section 2.0, Construction Activities.  In addition, please illustrate the 
concrete debris field area on Figure 2, LF-7 Site Map. 
 

Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the Landfill-7 Radar Tube Burial Site at 
Joint Base Cape Cod.  If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871. 

 
Sincerely,      

 
 
 
       Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief 
       Federal Site Management  
       Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 
 
Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen 

Upper Cape Boards of Health 
JBCC Cleanup Team 
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Regional Office 



 

 
 
 

 

 

Charles D. Baker 

Governor 

 

Karyn E. Polito 

Lieutenant Governor 

 

Bethany A. Card 

Secretary 

 

Martin Suuberg 

Commissioner 

 

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Glynis Bugg at 617-348-4040. 

TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370 

MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

May 18, 2022 
 
Air Force Civil Engineer Center/JBCC     RE:          BOURNE – BWSC 
Attn: Rose Forbes         Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037 
Remediation Program Manager        Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC) 
322 East Inner Road         Draft Fuel Spill-1 Remedial Action 
Otis ANG Base, Massachusetts 02542       Completion Report – MOR, Comments 
 
Dear Ms. Forbes: 
 
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) has reviewed the Air Force Civil 

Engineer Center memorandum of resolution dated May 10, 2022, issued for MassDEP comments on the 

document “Draft Fuel Spill-1 Remedial Action Completion Report” dated September 2021 (the FS-1 RACR).  

The FS-1 RACR documents the completion of the remedial action for the Fuel Spill-1 groundwater in 

accordance with the Final Record of Decision Area of Contamination Fuel Spill-1 dated April 2000 and the 

Final Explanation of Significant Differences for the Installation Restoration Program Groundwater Plumes 

at the Massachusetts Military Reservation dated September 2011. 

MassDEP has no comments on the memorandum of resolution addressing MassDEP comments. 

Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the Fuel Spill-1 groundwater operable 

unit.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871 or Elliott Jacobs 

at (508) 946-2786.  

Sincerely,  
 
 

 
Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief                                                                                     
Federal Site Management  

P/ej        Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 
 
Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen                                                                                                                           

Upper Cape Boards of Health 
JBCC Cleanup Team 
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Region



 

 
 

 

 

 

Charles D. Baker 
Governor 
 
Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 

 

Kathleen A. Theoharides 
Secretary 

 
Martin Suuberg 
Commissioner 

 

 

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Glynis Bugg at 617-348-4040. 
TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370 

MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep 

Printed on Recycled Paper 
 

 May 2, 2022 
 

Air Force Civil Engineer Center/JBCC 
Attn: Ms. Rose H. Forbes 
Remediation Program Manager 
322 East Inner Road 
Otis ANG Base, Massachusetts 02542 

 

RE: BOURNE – BWSC 
Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037 
Joint Base Cape Cod, Draft Remedial 
Investigation Uniform Federal Policy 
Quality Assurance Project Plan Addendum 
1: Supplemental Remedial Investigation 
Otis Gun Club Munitions Response Area, 
Additional Comments 

 
Dear Ms. Forbes: 
 
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) has reviewed the document 
“Draft Remedial Investigation Uniform Federal Policy Quality Assurance Project Plan Addendum 1, 
Supplemental Remedial Investigation Otis Gun Club Munitions Response Area” dated February 2022 
(the UFP-QAPP).  The UFP-QAPP was prepared under the Military Munitions Response Program (MMRP) for 
the Air Force Civil Engineer Center (AFCEC) at Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC).  The purpose of the MMRP is to 
address the remediation of munitions and explosives of concern (MEC), which include unexploded 
ordnance (UXO), discarded military munitions (DMM) and munitions constituents (MC) located on current 
and former military installations.  The objective of the UFP-QAPP is to describe the management and 
technical approach to be used during the Supplemental Remedial Investigation (Supplemental RI) to 
eliminate data gaps and achieve the project data quality objectives to support risk management decisions 
for the Otis Gun Club Munitions Response Area (MRA).  Additional data will be collected as part of the 
Supplemental RI in support of a Baseline Ecological Risk Assessment (BERA) to delineate and evaluate site-
specific contaminants from historical use of the Otis Gun Club MRA as a small arms range.  The MassDEP 
Office of Research and Standards (ORS) has reviewed Attachment #2 of UFP-QAPP “Draft Baseline 
Ecological Risk Assessment Work Plan, Otis Gun Club Munitions Response Area” (the Work Plan).  
MassDEP offers the following additional comments on the UFP-QAPP.  
 

1. The former Otis Gun Club is located on the western edge of JBCC located approximately ¼ mile east 

of route 28.  The area was used for small arms range firing activities from the 1950s until 2005 and is 

in an area composed of primarily forested land with wetlands and two kettle ponds.  From 2005 to 

2015 the Otis Fish & Wildlife Game Club used the area as an archery range.  Lead is a contaminant of 

concern with elevated concentrations of antimony and polyaromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) in some 

areas.  Ecological receptors potentially present in the uplands and wetlands portion of the MRA 

include plants, invertebrates, and birds and mammals, amphibians, reptiles, and fish, including some 



Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037                                                                                                                       Page 2 of 4 

 

 

rare and endangered species.  Wetlands surrounding both ponds are classified as forested scrub-shrub 

habitat.  Surface water in these wetlands is typically present during the spring and early summer but 

is absent by the end of the summer in most years.  MassDEP requests the following revisions to the 

Work Plan:   

 

▪ PAHs were eliminated as contaminants of concern in North Pond sediment without adequate 

justification.  Please revise the Work Plan to include PAHs as contaminants of concern in North 

Pond, and to specify the collection of an appropriate background data set. 

▪ The Work Plan suggests that the exposure point for animals exposed to lead in surface soil extends 

to 20 inches.  Given that concentrations at and near the surface are much higher than 

concentrations below the top few inches, please assess exposures for organisms at the surface 

separately from exposures to burrowing animals. 

▪ The Work Plan proposes collecting one reference sample from each reference area.  This is 

completely inadequate.  No fewer than five samples should be collected from each area. 

▪ Please revise the Work Plan to specify that the Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered 

Species Program (NHESP) will be contacted to ensure compliance with the Massachusetts 

Endangered Species Act (MESA) during site assessment and site management activities. 

▪ Please revise the Work Plan to specify that lead pellet sampling will focus on quantifying the 

density of lead pellets in the top few inches of soil. 

▪ The Work Plan proposes to use the arithmetic average concentration as the exposure point 

concentration when the maximum concentration exceeds the upper confidence limit (UCL) and 

when the UCL cannot be calculated.  MassDEP does not support the use of an average or 

maximum value in place of the UCL.  Further, the anticipation of situations where the UCL cannot 

be calculated suggests that in some locations the sample size may be very small.  Please collect 

sufficient data for risk characterizations to calculate an UCL to derive exposure point 

concentrations. 

 

2. While the BERA workplan discusses threatened and endangered species in Section 2.1 Threatened 

and Endangered Species, it is not clear if the NHESP has been contacted to determine any steps that 

may be needed to ensure compliance with MESA and avoid or minimize damages to rare, endangered, 

and threatened species, species of special concern and their habitats.  Therefore, please include a 

discussion regarding correspondence with the NHESP in the BERA.   

 

In addition to the habitat and the NHESP species of interest discussion provided in the Work Plan and 

the screening-level ecological risk assessment (SLERA), MassDEP recommends noting in the Work Plan 

that the North Pond has been identified as a certified vernal pool by the NHESP. 

 

3. Section 3.2.1, Identification of Constituents of Potential Ecological Concern indicates that PAHs were 

eliminated as contaminants of potential concern (COPCs) in North Pond sediment because total PAHs 

did not exceed U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) screening values even though some 

individual PAHs exceeded EPA screening values.  The Work Plan cites an EPA reference to support the 

omission of individual PAHs as COPCs.  Section 3.2.1 states “Because PAHs occur as mixtures in the 

environment and each individual PAH shares the same mode of narcosis toxicity to aquatic 

organisms, potential adverse effects from total PAHs were considered over individual PAHs (EPA 

2018)”.  However, the requirement to consider the risk from total PAHs does not eliminate the need 



Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037                                                                                                                       Page 3 of 4 

 

 

to evaluate risk from individual PAHs as well.  Please carry PAHs through the risk assessment if 

screening values are exceeded for either total or individual PAHs. 

 

In addition, please collect samples from South Pond and analyze for PAHs to provide a background 

data set for comparison to sediment concentrations in the pond.  If concentrations of Oil or Hazardous 

Materials (OHM) are at or below background concentrations, then that OHM need not be included in 

the risk characterization. 

 
4. The screening-level ecological risk assessment (SLERA) states that several soil contaminants exceed 

screening levels in samples collected from the top three inches of soil but not in samples collected 
from the top twenty inches.  Higher concentrations at the surface are to be expected in a lead shot 
drop zone.  This concept is clear in Section 9.1.1, Nature & Extent of Contamination of the “Remedial 
Investigation Report, Otis Gun Club Munitions Response Area, Skeet and Trap Range Munitions 
Response Site, Pistol Range Munitions Response Site” (the RI) dated August 2020, which states that 
soil munition constituents are at “…higher concentrations at the surface than in the subsurface soil 
intervals indicating that MC are complexed and relatively immobile”.  Given the conditions at the 
MRA, ecological receptors that would be exposed primarily to the top three inches of soil may be 
exposed to higher concentrations of contaminants of concern (COCs) and should be assessed 
separately from larger organisms such as burrowing animals that would be exposed to deeper soil 
horizons.  Therefore, please consider the risks posed by exposure to both depth intervals separately 
in the risk assessment. 

 

5. Section 4.1 Soil Sampling indicates that one reference soil sample will be collected from an upland 

area near South Pond and one reference soil sample will be collected from a wetland area near South 

Pond.  Given the inherent variability of environmental data MassDEP requests that at least five 

samples be collected from each reference location.  

 

6. Section 5.1, Conceptual Site Model states “The most significant exposure route for wildlife (i.e., birds 

and mammals) is ingestion of lead in contaminated media (EPA 2003), which includes soil and biota 

(food) items”.  Please amend the text to include the potential ingestion of lead shot, which may occur 

for some birds that collect grit for digestion and can be fatal. 
 

7. Section 5.3.1, Exposure Point Concentrations states “When the calculated 95UCLM exceeds the 

maximum detected concentration of a COPEC or a 95UCLM cannot be calculated, the arithmetic 

average concentration will be used as the EPC”.  When the 95 percent upper confidence limit on the 

mean (95UCLM) exceeds the maximum value it usually means the variability of the data is very high 

or there is a small data set, perhaps both.  One way to resolve this issue is to collect more data.  In the 

circumstance that a 95UCLM exceeds the maximum value, MassDEP recommends using the 95UCLM 

concentration as a conservative estimate of the exposure concentrations.  

 

8. Section 5.4.1, Toxicity Evaluation-Invertebrates and Section 5.4.2, Toxicity Evaluation-Aquatic Life 

propose that results from the toxicity studies will be compared to the lab control and the reference 

area and that both the control and reference must be statistically different to indicate risk.  For both 

invertebrates and aquatic life, please compare the site toxicity to site reference results to assess the 

impacts from the Site.  If effects from the Site are determined to be statistically greater than the 

reference area MassDEP would conclude that a condition of no significant risk has not been met.  



Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037                                                                                                                       Page 4 of 4 

 

 

However, MassDEP has seen cases where site conditions were clearly causing toxicity but because of 

high variance in the data no statistically significant difference was detected between the site toxicity 

and the reference toxicity.  
 

9. The RI indicates that soil munition constituents are at “…higher concentrations at the surface than in 

the subsurface soil intervals indicating that MC are complexed and relatively immobile”.  In contrast 

to this statement, Attachment 5, Field Standard Operating Procedures, Standard Operating Procedure 

No. 5 for Lead Pellet Study indicates soil will be collected for lead shot pellets at a depth of 1 foot.  

Lead shot pellets are very unlikely to migrate into the soil beyond the first few inches of the topsoil.  

Lead shot assessments should be focused on surface soils because lead shot is not typically expected 

to reach soil horizons deeper than six inches (Duggan & Dwahan, 2007)1.  Typically, sites with lead 

shot are screened for shot counts by collecting soil samples from a 12-inch by 12-inch area sampled 1 

inch below the ground surface (USFWS, 2004)2.  

 

MassDEP recommends using the soil lead shot sampling methodology put forth in the Ecological Risk 

Assessment for the Patuxent Wildlife Refuge (USFWS, 2004).  This approach has been applied at 

several other locations including the Bryant Range at Fort Devens in Ayer, MA.  The approach used at 

these sites included collecting soil from suspected drop/fallout zones and screened for shot counts 

collected in a 12-inch by 12-inch area sampled approximately 1 inch below the ground surface.  This 

approach was utilized to provide an estimate of lead shot near the ground surface that could be 

ingested as grit by birds feeding on the soil surface.  
 
Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the Otis Gun Club MRA at Joint Base Cape 
Cod.  If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871. 

 
Sincerely,      

 
 
 
       Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief 
       Federal Site Management  
       Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 
 
 
Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen 

Upper Cape Boards of Health 
JBCC Cleanup Team 
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Regional Office 

 
1 Duggan, J. & Dhawan, A. 2007. Speciation and Vertical Distribution of Lead and Lead Shot in Soil at a Recreational 
Firing Range. Soil & Sediment Contamination, 16: 351-369. 
 
2 U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service. (USFWS). 2004. Ecological Risk Assessment for the Prime Hook Lead Pellet Site Prime 
Hook National Wildlife Refuge, Milton, DE. 
 



 

 
 

 

 

 

Charles D. Baker 
Governor 
 
Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 

 

Kathleen A. Theoharides 
Secretary 

 
Martin Suuberg 
Commissioner 

 

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Glynis Bugg at 617-348-4040. 
TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370 

MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 May 10, 2022 

Impact Area Groundwater Study Program 
ATTN:  Mr. Shawn Cody, Program Manager 
1807 West Outer Road 
Camp Edwards, MA  02542   

RE: BOURNE--BWSC 
Release Tracking Number: 4-0015031 
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC), Draft 
Technical Memorandum Demolition Area 
1 D1-EW-533 System Startup Monitoring 
Plan, Comments 

Dear Mr. Cody: 
 
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed the document “Draft 
Technical Memorandum Demolition Area 1 D1-EW-533 System Startup Monitoring Plan” (the Tech 
Memo) dated May 2022.  The Tech Memo presents the monitoring plan proposed for a new extraction 
well (D1-EW-533), infiltration well and associated modular treatment unit within the Demolition Area 1 
groundwater plume to address elevated concentrations of perchlorate in groundwater.  The addition of 
extraction well D1-EW-533 is projected to reduce the cleanup time for the Demolition Area 1 groundwater 
plume by approximately seven years.  MassDEP offers the following comment on the Tech Memo. 
 
1. Page 1, Background: 

The text states “EMR systems have operated at Demolition Area 1 since 2004.”  Please change “EMR” 
to “ETR” (extraction, treatment, and reinjection) in the text. 

 
Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the Demolition Area 1 groundwater 
operable unit.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871 or 
Elliott Jacobs at (508) 946-2786.  

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief                                                                                     
Federal Site Management  

P/ej       Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 
Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen                                                                                                                           

Upper Cape Boards of Health  
JBCC Cleanup Team 
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Region 



 

 
 

 

 

 

Charles D. Baker 
Governor 
 
Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 

 

Kathleen A. Theoharides 
Secretary 

 
Martin Suuberg 
Commissioner 

 

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Glynis Bugg at 617-348-4040. 
TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370 

MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 May 9, 2022 

 
 

Impact Area Groundwater Study Program 
ATTN:  Mr. Shawn Cody, Program Manager 
1807 West Outer Road 
Camp Edwards, MA  02542   

RE: BOURNE--BWSC 
Release Tracking Number: 4-0015031 
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC), Draft J-2 
Range Eastern 2021 Environmental 
Monitoring Report - RCL, Comment 

Dear Mr. Cody: 
 
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) has received the responses to 
comments letter (the RCL) dated May 3, 2022 issued by the Army National Guard Impact Area 
Groundwater Study Program (IAGWSP) for the document “Draft J-2 Range Eastern 2021 Environmental 
Monitoring Report” (the Monitoring Report) dated February 2022.  The Monitoring Report describes 
groundwater and system performance monitoring activities performed at the J-2 Range Eastern 
groundwater plume during the period of November 2020 through October 2021.    
 
MassDEP has no further comments on the Monitoring Report and no comments on the RCL. 
 
Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the J-2 Range Eastern groundwater 
operable unit.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871 or 
Elliott Jacobs at (508) 946-2786.  

 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief                                                                                     
Federal Site Management  
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup 

P/ej 
Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen                                                                                                                           

Upper Cape Boards of Health  
JBCC Cleanup Team 
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Region 




